TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY

LOAN SYSTEMSTM

VLOANS SYSTEM VEHICLE LOAN SERVICING SOFTWARE PROCEDURES MANUAL

TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY LOAN SYSTEMS

NOTICE

Twenty-First Century Company, Inc. reserves the right to make improvements to the product described in this document at any time without prior notice.

DOCUMENTATION

The VLOANS SYSTEM Vehicle Loan Servicing Software Procedures Manual presents a summary of the Twenty-First Century Loan Servicing System -- computer software package for loan management. The document presents installation, setup and operating procedures.

SUPPORT SERVICES

Twenty-First Century operates on the premise that providing the best loan servicing software is part of the job. Support services are equally important. Twenty-First Century provides telephone support, custom programming and internet access at http://www.21stcenturycompany.com

COPYRIGHT

COPYRIGHT (C) 1988 - 2009 TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY COMPANY, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. PRINTED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

This document may be copied, reproduced, disclosed, transferred or reduced in any form, including electronic medium or machine-readable format or transmitted or publicly performed by any means, electronic or otherwise.

TRADEMARKS

Twenty-First Century Loan Systems, Twenty-First Century Loan Servicing System, SERVICE SYSTEM, VLOANS SYSTEM, TRACKER, ORIGIN and Powerscan Loan Display are trademarks of Twenty-First Century Company, Inc.

Table of Contents

Installation Procedures

Operating Procedures

Part 1: Daily Processing	10
Part 2: New Loan Processing	11
Part 3: Loan Payoff Processing	12
Part 4: Month End Processing	13
Part 5: Year End Processing	
Part 6: Investor Processing	15
Part 7: Loan History Processing	19

System Conventions

Part 1: Payment Schedule/ Due Dates	20
Part 2: Customer Statements	22
Part 3: Variable Interest Rates	23
Part 4: Late Charges	26
Part 5: Returned Checks	
Part 6: Reverse Transactions	
Part 7: Add On/Reduction Transactions	

Data Definitions

Part 1: Database Information	32
Part 2: Table Information	37
Part 3: Code Tables	
Powerscan Loan Display	42
TRACKER Investor Performance Tracking System	43

Installation Procedures

Part 1: Loan Servicing Software

Insert the CD in the Drive.

Double click on the My Computer Icon on the Windows Desktop.

Double click on the CD Drive Icon.

Double click on the Setup.exe Icon for the Setup Launcher.

Click on the Next Button.

Click on the Next Button again.

Review the License Agreement, and click on the I Accept the Terms Button, Then click on the Next Button.

Enter your Name and Company, then click on the Next Button.

Click on the Next Button to install the Loan Servicing Software In the c:\Program Files\twenty-first century\Loan Servicing Software Directory.

Click on the Next Button again.

Review the Settings, then click on the Install Button to begin copying files.

Click on the Finish Button.

Click on the Windows Start Button, and restart the computer.

Leave the CD in the Drive for Part 2 of the Installation Procedures.

Installation Procedures

Part 2: Interbase Database Software

Insert the CD in the Drive if it isn't still there from Part 1 of the Installation Procedures.

Double click on the My Computer Icon on the Windows Desktop.

Double click on the Icon for the CD Drive.

Double click on the Interbase Folder.

Double click on the Setup.exe Icon for the Interbase 6.5 Setup Wizard.

Click on the Next Button.

Review the License Agreement, then click on the Yes Button.

Click on the Next Button.

Enter the Certificate ID: 50-60-55-VAR-13506 And the Certificate Key: 31-10-66-0 Then click on the Next Button.

(note: uppercase/ include dashes) include dashes)

(

Click on the Next Button to install in the Destination Directory: C:\Program Files\Borland\Interbase

Click on the Next Button.

Click on the Next Button.

Click on the Install Button.

Click on the Finish Button. (Ignore the Installation Error: specified file is unreadable.)

Click on the x to close the Interbase Folder on the CD Drive.

Remove the CD from the Drive.

Click on the Windows Start Button, and restart the computer.

Installation Procedures

Part 3: Borland Database Engine Administrator

Double click on the My Computer Icon on the Windows Desktop.

Double click on the local disk (c:) Icon.

Double click on the Program Files Folder.

Double click on the Common Files Folder.

Double click on the Borland Folder.

Double click on the BDE Folder.

Double click on the Bdeadmin.exe Icon.

Click on the word LOANS under Databases to highlight it.

Look at the frame to the right and click on the down arrow for the frame Until the Definition USER NAME appears.

Change the USER NAME from MyName to SYSDBA.

Change the SERVER NAME to C:\Program Files\twenty-first century\Loan Servicing System\Loans.gdb

Click on the Object Tab.

Select Apply to update the BDE.

Click on the OK Button to save the edits.

Click on the Object Tab.

Select Exit to close the Borland Data Base Engine Administrator Program.

Close the BDE Folder to complete the Installation Procedure.

Loan Servicing System Directories/Files

c:\Program Files\twenty first century\I can Servicing System				
c:\Program Files\twenty-first century\Loan Servicing System Loans.gdb - Loan Servicing System SQL Database				
Service.exe - Loan Servicing System Program				
Service.hlp - Loan Servicing System Help File				
CPinterface.exe - Custom Programs Interface Program				
GLinterface.exe - G/L Interface Program				
GLinterface.txt - G/L Interface Data File				
LOinterface.exe - Loan Origination Interface Program				
PMinterface.exe - Portfolio Management Interface Program				
PMinterface.txt - Portfolio Management Interface Data File				
RWinterface.exe - Rave Report Writer Interface Program				
Rave.cfg - Rave Report Writer Configuration File				
Rave.hlp - Rave Report Writer Help File				
Ravesolo.dll - Rave Report Writer Dynamic Link Library				
ReportWriter.rav - Rave Report Writer Report Definitions File				
XLinterface.exe - Excel Spreadsheet Interface Program				
XLinterface.txt - Excel Spreadsheet Interface Data File				
c:\Proram Files\twenty-first century\Powerscan Loan System				
Powerscan.exe - Powerscan Loan Display Program				
c:\Proram Files\twenty-first century\Investor Performance Tracking System				
Tracker.exe - Investor Tracking Loan Display Program				
c:\Program Files\Borland\InterBase\BIN				
c:\Program Files\Borland\InterBase\UDF				
ib_udf.dllInterbase User Defined Functions Dynamic Link LibraryUser Defined Functions Dynamic Link Library				
udflib.dll- User Defined Functions Dynamic Link Librarybcbmm.dll- C++ Builder Memory Manager Dynamic Link Library				
c:\Program Files\Common Files\Borland\BDE bdeadmin.exe - Borland Database Engine Adminstration Program				
IDAPI32.CFG - BDE Configuration File				
sqlint32.dll - Interbase SQL Dynamic Link Library				
c:\Windows\System32 bdeadmin.cpl - Borland Database Engine Administration Program				
1 0 0				
bdert170.map - Borland Database Engine Program				
gds32.dll - Interbase SQL Database Server Dynamic Link Library				
Twenty-First Century System CD				
Procedures.doc - Loan Servicing System Procedures Documentation Rave.Pdf - Rave Report Writer Documentation				
1				
Sample.doc - Loan Servicing System Sample Reports Documentation				
Backup: The Loan Servicing System database contained in the file				
c:\Program Files\twenty-first century\Loan Servicing System\Loans.gdb				
should be backed up daily to zip disk, tape, cd or other backup media.				
should be backed up daily to zip disk, tape, ed bi bliffi backup incuta. A				

4

Setup Procedures

Part 1: Table Information

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Tables to view the Pull Down Menu of System Tables which contain codes and the associated descriptive information.

- Accounts
- Appraisers
- Branches
- Brokers
- Companies
- Counties
- Employees
- Interest Rates
- Investors
- Loan Reps
- Loan Types
- Transactions

Once the system is setup, the System Tables are used during daily operations

to validate data entry of codes and generate reports with descriptive information.

Database Navigator Bar

The System Table Screens all use the Database Navigator Bar with the following ten buttons:

Buttor	ı	Function
first	<	displays the first record in the table
prior	<	displays the previous record in the table
next	>	displays the next record in the table
last	>	displays the last record in the table
insert	+	adds a new record to the table
delete	-	deletes the record currently displayed from the table
edit	^	changes the record currently displayed
post	check mark	updates the database with modifications by insert, delete, edit buttons
cancel	X	clears the database modifications without saving
refresh	curved arrow	updates the system table saving all additions, deletions, changes

Review and update the information in the following System Tables:

System Tables

Accounts:	mandatory table of general ledger accounts used to post loan servicing transactions. See the Transaction Table below for a list and the relationship between transactions and accounts.
Appraisers:	optional table to enter real estate appraiser's information. Each loan account has an optional field for an appraiser ID.
Branches:	optional table of company branches. Each loan account has an optional field for a branch code responsible for originating the loan. Note: the Branch Table contains a field for the company code so the Company Table should be setup before the Branch Table.
Brokers:	optional table to enter sales broker information. Each loan account has an optional field for a broker ID code.
Companies:	mandatory table to associate loans in the servicing portfolio with a company for sorting and reporting purposes. At least one company should be entered. Each loan account has a field for company code. Portfolio information may be sorted and subtotaled by company if necessary.
Counties:	optional table of county information. The Property Database lists collateral associated with each loan account. The property information includes a 3 digit county code relating to the address of the collateral property. Each loan may have multiple properties associated with it.
Employees:	mandatory table of ID codes for employees who will be using the system and entering transactions. One entry is required with an ID code equal to SYSDBA and password equal to masterkey corresponding to the System Administrator.
Interest Rates:	optional table of index codes for variable interest rate loans. An entry is required for each period of time that the interest rate changes (monthly, quarterly, annually). Each loan account has an associated interest rate index code field. Note: this table is not required if the portfolio contains all fixed interest rate loans.
Investors:	optional table to enter investor information. Each loan account may have one or more investors. The system tracks interest income, charges servicing fees, and makes distribution payments for investors.
Loan Reps:	optional table to enter loan sales representative information. Each loan account has an optional field for a loan rep ID code. Note: the Loan Rep Table contains an entry for the branch code so the Branch Table should be setup before the Loan Rep Table.
Loan Types:	mandatory table of loan type information used to define the maturity term, amortization term, payment frequency and type of interest rate: fixed or variable. Each loan account has a field for loan type code to link to the Loan Type Table.
Transactions:	mandatory table of loan servicing transactions. The system comes with a set of pre-established transaction codes which should not be changed. These codes are used to post various data entry transactions. However, the General Ledger Accounts associated with the transactions may be changed to correspond to the chart of accounts. Note: the Accounts Table which contains the General Ledger Accounts should be setup before the Transactions Table.

Setup Procedures

Part 2: Database Information

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File.

Click on Data Entry.

Click on Loan Setup Information to view the Pull Down Menu of System Databases which contain information on the borrower, coborrower, vehicle, account balances and account transactions associated with each loan in the portfolio.

- Borrower Information
- Coborrower Information
- Vehicle Information
- Payment Schedule
- Investor Information
- Loan Balances
- Transaction History

Review and update the information in the following System Databases:

System Databases **Borrower Information:** this is the primary database associated with each loan account. The database key is the unique 10 digit loan account number. The database contains information about the borrower and the terms of the loan as well as current and cumulative balances and statistics. **Coborrower Information:** this database contains optional information about the coborrowers for each loan account if there are any. A loan account may have multiple coborrowers but only one primary borrower. The information about the borrower must be setup first because the coborrower's loan account number is validated against the Borrower Database. **Vehicle Information:** this database contains optional information about the collateral vehicle associated with each loan account. A loan account may have multiple vehicles. The borrower information must be setup first because the Vehicle Database requires the loan account number and checks the Borrower Database to validate the number. **Payment Schedule:** This database contains mandatory information for each loan account regarding the due date, payment amount and interest rate. The system automatically creates one entry for each payment when a new loan is added to the system. Each entry contains the loan account number and a sequential phase number starting with 1 for the first entry, then 2, etc. If the phase is 1, the beginning date is the first payment due date, the interest rate is the note rate and the amount is the first payment amount. The last phase has a begin date equal to the maturity date and the amount is the last payment amount. After the loan is setup, the payment amounts and interest rates should be modified as required. The borrower information must be setup first because the system validates the loan account number against the Borrower Database. **Investor Information:** this database contains optional information about investors. A loan account may have one or more investors. The loan account number, investor id code, investment amount, percent of loan, and annual servicing rate are entered. The information about the borrower and the investor table must be set up first as described under System Tables. Loan Balances: this database is used only to setup the system initially for existing loans in the portfolio to enter the beginning balances as of the end of the prior month. The month end processing program is then run for the prior month after balances and current month transactions have been entered for all loans in the portfolio. The daily processing program is then executed for each day from the beginning of the current month through the current date. The daily processing program accrues interest, processes payment transactions and applies late charges to bring the balances up to the current date. **Transaction History:** this database is used to setup the system initially for existing loans in the portfolio to enter the account transactions such as payments from the note date to the current day. The loan history processing program is executed as described under Operating Procedures to process the transactions and set the current account balances. Note: payments are entered as negative amounts and fees, late charges, and add ons are entered as positive amounts.

Setup Procedures

Part 3: Report Writer Information

The Loan Servicing System includes the Rave Report Writer to modify existing report and letter formats and to create new report formats. Documentation for the Rave Report Writer is contained on the Twenty-First Century CD in the Rave.pdf file.

The Rave Report Writer Library contains the following predefined reports which may be modified as required:

- Customer Payment Coupons
- Customer Statements
- Investor Distribution Checks
- Customer Mailing Labels
- Delinquent 10 Day Notice
- Delinquent Collection Letter
- Delinquent Demand Letter
- Returned Check Letter
- Interest Rate Change Notification Letter
- Tax Form 1098 Interest Expense
- Investor Mailing Labels
- Tax Form 1099 Interest Income

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on System Interfaces to view the Pull Down Menu of System Interfaces.

Click on Report Writer to enter the Rave Report Writer.

Operating Procedures

Part 1: Daily Processing

The system automatically performs daily processing at log in to both the Loan Servicing System and the Powerscan Loan System. The system checks the processing log file for the last date processed and then processes each day from the last date thru yesterday. It does not process the current day to allow for transactions to be entered throughout the day.

This procedure may also be performed manually at the end of the day after entering all payment transactions and any other account transactions, setting up new loans and processing loan payoffs. Note: daily processing should only be performed once for a given day to avoid duplicate interest accrual.

Before performing the daily processing, go to the File Menu, Select Data Entry and enter customer payments for the day and any other transactions such as principal add on/reductions, returned checks, or due date changes. Next, go to Part 2: New Loan Processing and then Part 3: Loan Payoff Processing.

The Reports Menu/ Operations Reports contains a Daily Transactions Batch Report which may be printed to check the data entry for accuracy and completeness prior to daily processing.

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Processing.

Click on Daily.

Enter the date for the day to be processed, then click on the OK Button to begin processing.

Note that the system displays the last date processed. The system also maintains a log of processing dates. A Processing Log Report may be displayed/printed from the Reports/Operations Menu to review the automatic and manual processing dates.

Operating Procedures

Part 2: New Loan Processing

Perform this procedure whenever new loans are added to the portfolio.

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File.

Click on Data Entry.

Click on Loan Setup.

Enter the following information from the Loan Setup Menu:

Borrower Information: Add new Borrower Information

Coborrower Information: Add new Coborrower Information (optional). Repeat for each Coborrower

Vehicle Information: Add new Vehicle Information (optional). Repeat for each Collateral Vehicle.

Payment Schedule: Modify existing Payment Schedule Information. Repeat for each Payment Phase.

Note: the system automatically creates one schedule phase for each customer payment starting with a begin date equal to the first payment due date and ending with a begin date equal to the maturity date for the last payment. The payment amounts and interest rates can be modified as required for each phase.

Investor Information: Add new Investor Information (optional). Repeat for each investor on the loan. Note: the investors must be set up first under Tables/Investors. Enter the investment amount, percent of loan and annual servicing rate for each investor.

Operating Procedures

Part 3: Loan Payoff Processing

Perform this procedure whenever a loan is paid off. Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Reports.

Click on Loan Payoffs. Print Payoff Worksheet. Search for the loan by loan number, SSN or borrower last name. Enter the payoff date.

Review the worksheet and determine what fees and adjustments are required.

Payoff Fees

- Prepayment Penalty
- Impound
- Foreclosure Fee
- Demand Fee
- Inspection Fee
- Forwarding Fee
- Reconveyance Fee
- Other Miscellaneous Fee

Payoff Adjustments

- Penalty Waiver
- Late Charge Waiver
- Principal Add On/Reduction
- Interest Add On/Reduction

Post payoff fees as Add On Transactions under File/Data Entry/Add On Reduction Transactions. Enter the payoff transaction under File/Data Entry/Loan Payoffs

Enter the payoff transaction information including the total payoff amount, fees and any adjustment amounts that are required. The total payoff amount includes any prepayment penalty and adjustment amounts. It is the net amount shown at the bottom of the Payoff Worksheet.

Note: the prepayment penalty is not automatically calculated. If one applies, it must be entered on the payoff transaction screen.

Operating Procedures

Part 4: Month End Processing

The system automatically performs month end processing at log in to both the Loan Servicing System and the Powerscan Loan System. The system checks the processing log file for the last month processed and then processes each month from the last month processed through the prior month. It does not process the current month to allow for transactions to be entered throughout the month.

This procedure may also be performed manually on the first day of each month after performing the daily processing for the last day of the prior month. The automatic processing will not be run if the system detects that it was already performed manually to avoid duplication.

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Processing.

Click on Month End.

Enter the month and year then click on the OK Button to begin processing.

Note that the system displays the last month processed. The system also maintains a log of processing dates. A Processing Log Report may be displayed/printed from the Reports/Operations Menu to review the automatic and manual processing dates.

Operating Procedures

Part 5: Year End Processing

The system automatically performs year end processing at log in to both the Loan Servicing System and the Powerscan Loan System. The system checks the processing log file to determine if the prior year was processed. If not, it then processes the prior. Note that this will normally be done the first time that you log into the system at the beginning of a new year. It does not process the current year to allow for transactions to be entered throughout the year.

This procedure may also be performed manually on the first day of the year after performing the month end processing for December of the prior year.

Click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Processing.

Click on Year End.

Enter the prior year, then click on the OK Button to begin processing.

Note that the system displays the last year processed. The system also maintains a log of processing dates. A Processing Log Report may be displayed/printed from the Reports/Operations Menu to review the automatic and manual processing dates.

Operating Procedures

Part 6: Investor Processing

Perform these optional procedures to setup investor information, add investor capital investment transactions, track borrower payments, assess loan servicing fees, update the investor account balances, make distribution payments, and print investor statements and 1099 tax forms.

To setup investor information, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Tables to view the Pull Down Menu of System Tables.

Click on Investors, then click on Add new Investor Information and enter the following information:

- Investor ID Code
- Investor Name
- Investor Address
- Investor Email
- Investor Phone
- Investor Fax
- Distribution Check Payee Name
- Investor Tax Id
- Internal Company Code

When finished, click on the OK button to save the information and return to the main menu.

To add investor capital investment transactions, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Operating Procedures

Click on Investor Account Activity, then click on Add new Investor Account Activity to display the following information:

- Investor ID Code
- Transaction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) = date of investment
- Activity Code = CI for capital investment
- Loan Account Number = blank (do not assign to loan here)
- Transaction Amount (\$) = total investment amount for all loans
- Reference = optional notation
- Data Entry Date (mm/dd/yyyy) = current date

When finished, click on the OK button to update the database.

To assign investor funds to loans, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Investor Information, then click on Add new Investor Information to display the following information:

- Loan Account Number
- Investor ID Code
- Investment Amount (\$) = investor funds allocated to this loan
- Percent Of Loan (%) = percent of the total loan note amount for investor.
- Annual Loan Servicing Rate = servicing fee as a fraction of principal

balance (default = .00375 per.year)

When finished, click on the OK button to update the database.

To track borrower payments and assess loan servicing fees, the investor's account is updated automatically by the daily and month end processing routines. The account principal and interest balances are updated as payments are received from borrowers. Loan servicing fees are assessed on the last day of each month and posted to the investor's account. The Investor Summary Report summarizes this information for all investors. The investor account balances may also be viewed and/or modified.

Operating Procedures

To update the investor account balances, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop. Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Investor Account Balances, then click on Modify existing Investor Account Balances. Search by Investor ID, Tax ID, or Investor Last Name to display the following information:

- Investor ID Code/ Name
- Year (yyyy)
- Month (mm)
- Beginning Capital Balance (\$)
- Capital Investments (\$)
- Capital Withdrawals (\$)
- Distribution Payments (\$)
- Loan Servicing Fees (\$)
- Ending Capital Balance (\$)
- Principal Received (\$)
- Interest Received (\$)
- Other Received (\$)

Click on the right arrow on the Database Navigator Bar to view the information for the next year/month. To modify the information, click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode, then make changes as required.

When finished, click on the curved arrow to save the information, then click on the OK button.

To make distribution payments to investors, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Processing to view the Pull Down Menu of Processing Routines.

Operating Procedures

Click on Investor Distributions, then enter the following information:

Distribution Period

- Begin Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
- End Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Payment Code = Q1, Q2, Q3, or Q4 for quarterly distributions
 - 01, 02, 03, ... or 12 for monthly distributions
 - AD for annual distributions
 - SD for special distributions

Click on the OK button to calculate distribution payments for the period for all investors.

When finished, the Distribution Summary Report and Distribution Statements may be printed to review the results. If necessary adjustments may be made to the Investor Account Activity before printing the Distribution Checks and Distribution Check Register. The investor reports, statements, checks, and mailing labels may be printed by clicking on Reports and then clicking on Investors.

Operating Procedures

Part 7: Loan History Processing

Perform this procedure to process a loan's transactions day-by-day from the note date up to but not including the current day's daily processing. Therefore, the procedure should be performed before the daily processing for the current day.

The Loan History Processing routine can be used when setting the system up initially after entering the transaction history for existing loans. It can also be used to make corrections to a loan's transaction history and recalculate the current account balances. The routine may be performed as often as required for these purposes.

The history processing routine automatically accrues interest, assesses late charges, applies interest rate changes for variable interest rate loans and if necessary performs month end and year end updates.

Note: when entering loan history transactions, payments should be entered as negative amounts. Fees, late charges, and principal add ons should be entered as positive amounts.

To process loan history, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Processing to view the Pull Down Menu of Processing Routines.

Click on Loan History.

Search for the Loan to be processed by Loan Number, SSN, or Borrower Last Name, then click on the OK button to begin processing.

System Conventions

Part 1: Payment Schedule/Due Dates

The Payment Schedule Database contains information for each loan account regarding the due date, payment amount and interest rate. One entry is required for each payment starting with phase 1 with a begin date equal to the first payment due date, amount equal to the first payment amount and interest rate equal to the note rate. When a new loan is added, the system automatically sets up payment schedule phase from the first payment due date to the last payment on the maturity date. Each entry contains the loan account number and a sequential phase number starting with 1 for the first entry, then 2, etc.

If the interest rate and payment amount are fixed throughout the term of the loan, then no modifications are required to the automatic set up. If a balloon payment is due at the end of the term, then a new entry is required for the balloon payment amount.

To Review/Modify the Loan Payment Schedule, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Payment Schedule. Click on Modify Existing Payment Schedule Information. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last Name to display the fields for the schedule:

- Loan Account Number
- Schedule Phase
- Payment Amount (\$)
- Interest Rate (%)
- Begin Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
- End Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

When a new loan is added, the system automatically sets up the payment schedule starting with phase 1 begin date equal to the first payment due date and interest rate equal to the note rate. These initial setup parameters may be changed by clicking on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode. Modify the fields as required, then click on the curved arrow to save the changes. To add a new phase, click on File/Data Entry. Click on Loan Setup Information. Click on Payment Schedule. Click on Add new Payment Schedule Information. Enter the loan account number and payment schedule data, then click on the OK button to save the information.

System Conventions

The current due date is initially set to the first payment due date. This is the begin date for payment schedule phase 1. The current payment due is initially set to the regular payment amount for payment schedule phase 1.

During daily processing, each month on the scheduled payment day, the current payment due is incremented with another payment amount if the current due date is less than or equal to the processing day. In other words, if the customer has paid ahead, then the current payment due is not incremented. If the customer is either delinquent or has not made the current payment yet, then the current payment due is incremented.

The current due date is advanced during daily processing when a payment is processed. If a single payment is received, then the current due date is advanced one month and the payment amount is deducted from the current payment due. If a double payment is received, then the current due date is advanced two months. The current due date is advanced by the payment multiple number of months.

The current due date is set back by returned check transactions and payment reversal transactions.

To change the current due date and/or current payment due, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Loan Balances, then search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last Name to display the loan balance information

Click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode, then make changes to the current due date and/or current payment due as required. When finished, click on the curved arrow on the Database Navigator Bar to save the changes, then click on the OK button.

System Conventions

Part 2: Customer Statements

To print a statement for a customer make sure that the statement indicator is set to Y in the Borrower Information. Conversely, if a customer is not supposed to receive statements then set the statement indicator to N.

To set the Customer Statement Indicator, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Borrower Information. Click on Modify existing Borrower Information. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last to display the loan information, then click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode. Set the Statement Indicator to Y, then click on the curved arrow to save the changes. When finished, click on the OK button.

Statements will not be printed for customers with the Statement Indicator set to N. When a loan is paid off, the system automatically sets the Statement Indicator to N.

To print Customer Statements, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Reports/Billing to view the Pull Down Menu of Billing Reports.

Click on Customer Statements. The statements may be previewed on the screen before printing. To print a statement for just one customer, click on File at the top of the Report Preview Screen, then click on print for the Output Options Dialog Box. Click on the pages circle and enter the page number of the statement to be printed. Note that the page numbers of the customer statements are displayed at the top of the Report Preview Screen.

System Conventions

Part 3: Variable Interest Rates

The system allows for loans with either fixed or variable interest rates. Variable rates may be set up to adjust on a monthly, quarterly or annual basis with an annual cap and a lifetime cap on the rate increase. Variable rates are established with a base rate tied to a rate index and a rate margin for an individual loan. The current interest rate for a loan is set to the base rate plus the rate margin. The current rate must be less than the original note rate plus the lifetime cap.

To set up a loan for variable interest rates, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Borrower Information. Click on Modify existing Borrower Information. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last to display the loan information, then click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode. Check the following fields related to variable interest rates:

٠	Note Rate (%)	= initial interest rate
٠	Rate Type Code	= V for variable interest rate
٠	Rate Index Code	= select one of the indexes for the base rate
•	Drima Data $(0/)$	- initial has rate for the rate index and

- Prime Rate (%) = initial base rate for the rate index code
- Rate Margin (%) = amount added to the base rate
- Annual Cap (%) = maximum rate increase for single year
- Lifetime Cap (%) = maximum rate increase over term of loan

Based on these parameters, the system will initially set the variable interest rate:

Current Interest Rate	=	Prime Rate	+	Rate Margin
Current Annual Cap	=	Note Rate	+	Annual Cap
Current Lifetime Cap	=	Note Rate	+	Lifetime Cap

Click on the curved arrow to save the changes. When finished, click on the OK button.

System Conventions

To set up the Variable Rate Index, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Tables to view the Pull Down Menu of System Tables.

Click on Interest Rates, then click on Add new Interest Rate Information and enter the following information:

- Rate Index Code
- Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Base Annual Rate (%) = base interest rate
- Applied Status = N
- Change Frequency Code = M–Monthly, Q–Quarterly, A-Annually
- End Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

When finished, click on the OK button to save the information and return to the main menu.

On the effective date, the system will automatically update the interest rates for all loans with the Rate Index Code and Rate Type Code = V for variable rate. At this time, the Applied Status is set to Y for the Rate Index Code. This operation is performed by the daily processing routine.

Current Interest Rate (%) = Base Annual Rate + Rate Margin

The new rate must be less than or equal to the Current Annual Cap. Every 12 months from the note date, the system will calculate the Current Annual Cap.

Current Annual Cap (%) = Current Interest Rate + Annual Cap

The new Current Annual Cap must be less than or equal to the Current Lifetime Cap.

Current Lifetime Cap (%) = Note Rate + Lifetime Cap

The interest rate changes are summarized on the Interest Rate Change Summary Report which may be printed from the Reports/Interest Rates Menu.

System Conventions

To review the variable interest rate changes, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Loan Balances. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last to display the loan balance information:

- Current Interest Rate (%)
- Current Annual Cap (%)
- Current Lifetime Cap (%)

Click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode, then make changes to the current interest rate and/or current annual cap as required. When finished, click on the curved arrow on the Database Navigator Bar to save the changes, then click on the OK button.

To print Interest Rate Change Notification Letters, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on Reports/Interest Rates to view the Pull Down Menu of Interest Rate Reports.

Click on Interest Rate Change Notification Letter, then select the Rate Index Code, enter the rate change effective date, and click on the OK button. The letters may be previewed on the screen before printing. To print a letter for just one borrower, click on File at the top of the Report Preview Screen, then click on print for the Output Options Dialog Box. Click on the pages circle and enter the page number of the letter to be printed. Note that the page numbers of the notification letters are displayed at the top of the Report Preview Screen.

System Conventions

Part 4: Late Charges

The system has the optional feature to automatically post a late charge for a delinquent loan.

To set up a loan for automatic late charges, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Loan Setup Information.

Click on Borrower Information. . Click on Modify existing Borrower Information. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last to display the loan information, then click on the up arrow on the Database Navigator Bar for edit mode. Check the following fields related to automatic late charges:

- Payment Amount (\$)
- Late Charge (%) = percent of payment amount
- Grace Days

If no automatic late charge is required, then set the Late Charge (%) to zero and Grace Days to zero.

Click on the curved arrow to save the changes. When finished, click on the OK button.

The system will automatically assess a late charge during daily processing if no payment is received on the Current Due Date plus the Grace Days. For example, if the due date is 2/1, the grace days is 15, the payment amount is \$1000 and the late charge is 5%, then on 2/16 a late charge of \$50 will be posted automatically if no payment has been received.

When a late charge is assessed, the following fields are updated:

- Cumulative Late Charges + 1
- Cumulative Late Charges Assessed (\$)
- Current Payment Due (\$)
- Current Late Due (\$)
- Current Principal Balance (\$)

System Conventions

When a payment is received following a late charge, the following fields are updated:

- Current Due Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Current Payment Due (\$)
- Current Late Due (\$)
- Cumulative Late Paid (\$)
- Current Days Late

In addition to automatic late charges, the system provides the following data entry functions:

- Late Charge Assessment
- Late Charge Waiver
- Late Charge Payment

These functions may be accessed on the File/Data Entry Menu.

System Conventions

Part 5: Returned Checks

If a borrower's payment check is returned by the bank, then a returned check transaction should be entered and a NSF fee should be posted. The system also has the optional feature to print a Returned Check Notification Letter to the borrower.

To post a returned check transaction, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Returned Checks. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last Name, then enter the following information:

- Transaction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) = date check payment was posted
- Transaction Number = 1 if only one payment was posted that date
- Payment Type = 1 Regular Payment, 2 Interest Only,
 - 3 Principal Reduction, 4 Late Charge

Note: a returned check transaction must be posted for a prior date equal to the original payment date. For a current day return, post a customer payment transaction with a negative payment amount equal to the original payment transaction amount. These transactions will cancel each other out.

When finished, click on Post Transaction. The system will update the Loan Account Balances during the daily processing routine. The Current Due Date is reversed and the Current Payment Due is incremented by the payment amount.

System Conventions

Part 6: Reverse Transactions

A transaction posted on a prior date may be reversed by posting a reversal transaction.

To reverse a transaction posted on a prior date, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Reverse Transactions. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last Name, then enter the following information:

- Transaction Code
- Transaction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) = date original transaction posted
- Transaction Number

The transaction date must be less than the current date.

When finished, click on Post Transaction. The system will update the Loan Account Balances during the daily processing routine. If the transaction is a payment, then the Current Due Date is reversed and the Current Payment Due is incremented by the payment amount.

The system does not allow reversals of the following transactions:

- 00 original note amount
- 10 late charge assessment
- 11 late charge waiver
- 25 advance due date
- 90 prepayment penalty charge
- 91 prepayment penalty waiver
- 92 payoff late charge waiver
- 93 payoff principal adjustment
- 94 payoff interest adjustment
- 99 loan payoff

Reverse transactions are allowed for customer payments, returned checks and principal add on/reduction transactions.

29

System Conventions

To reverse a transaction posted on the current day, do not use the reversal transaction. Rather, post the same type of transaction with a negative amount on the current day. For example, to reverse a payment posted today, post another payment with a negative amount equal to the original payment transaction amount. The reversal should be posted prior to running the daily processing routine for the current day.

System Conventions

Part 7: Add On/Reduction Transactions

Add On Transactions increase the principal balance of a loan and Reduction Transactions reduce the principal balance.

The system includes several transaction codes for add on/reduction transactions. Other codes may be added through the Table Menu by selecting Transactions and clicking the + on the Database Navigator Bar.

When finished, click on the curved arrow on the Database Navigator Bar to save the information, then click on the OK button.

To post an Add On/Reduction Transaction, click on the Start Button on the Windows Desktop.

Select All Programs on the Start Menu.

Select the Twenty-First Century Folder on the Programs Menu.

Click on the SERVICE Icon. Enter the Employee ID and Password, then click on the OK button to log into the system.

Click on File/Data Entry to view the Pull Down Menu of Data Entry Functions.

Click on Add On/Reduction Transaction. Search for the loan by Loan Number, SSN or Borrower Last Name, then enter the following information for the transaction:

- Transaction Amount (\$)
- Transaction Code

Note: the transaction amount should be positive for add on and negative for reduction transactions.

When finished, click on Post Transaction. The system will update the Loan Account Balances during the daily processing routine.

coborrowers	Coborrower Information Database	CILLE (10)
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	COBORROWER	INTEGER
	SOCIALSECURITY BIRTHDATE	CHAR(12) DATE
	DRIVERSLICENSE	CHAR(12)
	LASTNAME	CHAR(12) CHAR(20)
	FIRSTNAME	CHAR(15)
	MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
	STREET	CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	HOMEPHONE	CHAR(13)
	WORKPHONE	CHAR(13)
	EMAIL	CHAR(40)
	EMPLOYERNAME	CHAR(35)
	EMPLOYERADDRESSLINE1 EMPLOYERADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	EMPLOYERCITY	CHAR(35) CHAR(20)
	EMPLOYERSTATE	CHAR(20)
	EMPLOYERZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	EMPLOYERPHONE	CHAR(13)
	EMPLOYERSUPERVISOR	CHAR(35)
comments	Loan Notes/Comments Database	
	LOAN COMMENTDATE	CHAR(10) DATE
	EMPLOYEEID	CHAR(10)
	FOLLOWUPDATE	DATE
	COMMENT01	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT02	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT03	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT04	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT05	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT06	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT07	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT08	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT09	CHAR(70)
	COMMENT10 COMMENT11	CHAR(70)
	COMMENTI2	CHAR(70) CHAR(70)
	COMMENT	CIIAR(70)
daily	Daily Loan Transactions Database	
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	TRANSACTIONDATE	DATE
	TRANSACTIONCODE	CHAR(2)
	TRANSACTIONNUMBER	INTEGER
	ENTRYDATE EMPLOYEEID	DATE CHAR(10)
	MONEYTYPECODE	CHAR(10) CHAR(1)
	TOTALAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	PRINCIPAL\$	DOUBLE
	INTEREST\$	DOUBLE
	LATECHARGE\$	DOUBLE
	REFERENCE	CHAR(20)
-11-	Converting the second Ended on D. ()	
glje	General Ledger Journal Entries Database TRANSACTIONDATE	DATE
	ACCOUNTCODE	CHAR(10)
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	TRANSACTIONCODE	CHAR(2)
	TRANSACTIONNUMBER	INTEGER
	DEBITAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	CREDITAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	32	

investorloans	Investor Loans Database INVESTORID LOAN INVESTMENTAMOUNT PERCENT OFLOAN SERVICINGRATE	CHAR(10) CHAR(10) DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE
investorbalances	Investor Balances Database INVESTORID YEARNUMBER MONTHNUMBER BEGINNINGCAPITAL INVESTMENTS WITHDRAWALS PRINCIPALRECEIVED INTERESTRECEIVED OTHERRECEIVED SERVICEFEES ENDINGCAPITAL DISTRIBUTIONPAYMENTS	CHAR(10) INTEGER INTEGER DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE DOUBLE
investoractivity	Investor Activity Database INVESTORID TRANSACTIONDATE ACTIVITYCODE LOAN TRANSACTIONAMOUNT REFERENCE DATAENTRYDATE	CHAR(10) DATE CHAR(2) CHAR(10) DOUBLE CHAR(20) DATE

loans	Loan Information Database LOAN	CHAR(10)
	SOCIALSECURITY	CHAR(10)
	BIRTHDATE	DATE
	DRIVERSLICENSE	CHAR(15)
	LASTNAME	CHAR(20)
	FIRSTNAME	CHAR(15)
	MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
	SPOUSESSN	CHAR(12)
	SPOUSELASTNAME	CHAR(20)
	SPOUSEFIRSTNAME SPOUSEMI	CHAR(15) CHAR(2)
	ADDRESSLINE1	CHAR(2) CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	HOMEPHONE	CHAR(13)
	WORKPHONE	CHAR(13)
	EMAIL	CHAR(40) CHAR(20)
	CHECKINGACCOUNT BANKROUTINGNUMBER	CHAR(20) CHAR(10)
	SAVINGSACCOUNT	CHAR(10) CHAR(20)
	CREDITCARDNUMBER	CHAR(20)
	EXPIREDATE	DATE
	BORROWERTYPECODE	CHAR(1)
	EMPLOYERNAME	CHAR(35)
	EMPLOYERADDRESS1	CHAR(35)
	EMPLOYERADDRESS2	CHAR(35)
	EMPLOYERCITY	CHAR(20)
	EMPLOYERSTATE EMPLOYERZIPCODE	CHAR(2) CHAR(10)
	EMPLOYERPHONE	CHAR(10) CHAR(13)
	EMPLOYERSUPERVISOR	CHAR(35)
	PREMIUMAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	CANCELLAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	POLICYDATE	DATE
	POLICYTERM	INTEGER
	POLICYENDDATE	DATE
	NOTEAMOUNT\$ NOTEDATE	DOUBLE DATE
	NOTERATE	DATE
	AMOUNTFINANCED\$	DOUBLE
	DIRECTDEPOSITAMOUNT	DOUBLE
	ACCOUNTSPAYABLEAMOUNT	DOUBLE
	ACCOUNTSPAYABLENUMBER	CHAR(15)
	OTHERPAIDDESCRIPTION	CHAR(35)
	OTHERPAIDAMOUNT	DOUBLE
	GROSSFEES\$ NETFEES\$	DOUBLE DOUBLE
	BROKERFEES\$	DOUBLE
	MANAGEMENTFEES\$	DOUBLE
	OTHERFEESAMOUNT	DOUBLE
	OTHERFEESDESCRIPTION	CHAR(35)
	POINTS	DOUBLE
	PRIMERATE	DOUBLE
	RATETYPECODE	CHAR(1)
	ANNUALCAP	DOUBLE
	LIFETIMECAP RATEMARGIN	DOUBLE DOUBLE
	RATEINDEXCODE	CHAR(2)
	APR1	DOUBLE
	APR2	DOUBLE
	LOANTYPECODE	CHAR(2)
	MATURITYTERM	INTEGER
	MATURITYDATE	DATE
	34	

se Der	Initions	
	PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE	CHAR(1)
	PAYMENTDAY	INTEGER
	PAYMENTAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	GRACEDAYS	INTEGER
	LATECHARGE	DOUBLE
	PREPAYINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	PREPAYTERM	INTEGER
	PREPAYDATE	DATE
	NUMBERLIENS	INTEGER
	LIENSAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	STATEMENTINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	REFINANCEINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	LOANREPID	CHAR(6)
	BROKERID	CHAR(6)
	COMPANYCODE	CHAR(6)
	BRANCHCODE	CHAR(6)
	FORECLOSUREINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	BANKRUPTCYINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	BANKSTATUSCODE	CHAR(3)
	PAYOFFDATE	DATE
	LASTPAYMENTRECEIVEDATE	DATE
	LASTPAYMENTAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTDUEDATE	DATE
	CURRENTPAYMENTDUE\$	DOUBLE
	CUMULATIVEPAYMENT	DOUBLE
	CURRENTPRINCIPALDUE\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTINTERESTDUE\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTLATEDUE\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTPRINCIPALBALANCE\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTINTERESTACCRUED\$	DOUBLE
	CURRENTINTERESTPAID\$	DOUBLE
	YTDINTERESTPAID\$	DOUBLE
	PRIORYTDINTERESTPAID\$	DOUBLE
	CUMULATIVELATEASSESSED\$	DOUBLE
	CUMULATIVELATEPAID\$	DOUBLE
	CUMULATIVELATEWAIVED\$	DOUBLE
	CUMULATIVELATENUMBER	INTEGER
	CURRENTDAYSLATE	INTEGER
	CUMULATIVERETURNCHECKS	INTEGER
	CURRENTINTERESTRATE	DOUBLE
	CURRENTANNUALCAP	DOUBLE
	CURRENTLIFETIMECAP	DOUBLE
	BALLOONPAYMENTDATE	DATE
	TOTALAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	PRINCIPAL\$	DOUBLE
	INTEREST\$	DOUBLE
	LATECHARGE\$	DOUBLE
	LASTUPDATEDATE	DATE

nonthly	Monthly Loan Balances Database	
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	MONTH	INTEGER
	BEGINPRINCIPALBAL\$	DOUBLE
	BEGININTERESTACCR\$	DOUBLE
	ENDPRINCIPALBAL\$	DOUBLE
	ENDINTERESTACCR\$	DOUBLE
	DAYSLATE	INTEGER
	MONTHRATE	DOUBLE
	DUEDATE	DATE
	PAYMENTDUE\$	DOUBLE
ehicle	Vehcile Information Database	
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	VEHICLE	INTEGER
	VEHCICLEDESCRIPTION	CHAR(35)
	VEHICLEYEAR	CHAR(4)
	VEHICLEMAKE	CHAR(20)
	VEHICLEMODEL	CHAR(20)
	VEHICLEIDNUMBER	CHAR(25)
	VEHICLELICENSE	CHAR912)
	STREET	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	COUNTYCODE	CHAR(3)
	POSITIONCODE	CHAR(1)
	COLLATERALTYPECODE	CHAR(2)
	VEHICLESTATUSCODE	CHAR(1)
	INSURANCECO	CHAR(35)
	POLICYNUMBER	CHAR(20)
	INSURANCEDATE	DATE
	INSURANCETERM	INTEGER
	INSURANCEEXPIRE	DATE
	APPRAISEDVALUE\$	DOUBLE
	APPRAISERID	CHAR(6)
	INHOUSEEVALUATION	CHAR(1)
chedule	Loan Payment Schedule Database	
	LOAN	CHAR(10)
	PHASE	INTEGER
	PAYMENTAMOUNT\$	DOUBLE
	INTERESTRATE	DOUBLE
	BEGINDATE	DATE
	ENDDATE	DATE

Table Definitions

accounts	Chart of Accounts Table	
	ACCOUNTCODE	CHAR(10)
opproisons	ACCOUNTDESCRIPTION	CHAR(35)
appraisers	Appraisers Information Table APPRAISERID	CHAR(6)
	LASTNAME	CHAR(20)
	FIRSTNAME	CHAR(15)
	MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
	ADDRESSLINE1	CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	HOMEPHONE	CHAR(13)
	WORKPHONE	CHAR(13)
branchs	Branch Information Table	
	BRANCHCODE	CHAR(6)
	COMPANYCODE	CHAR(6)
	BRANCHNAME	CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE1	CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
h	PHONE Busher Lefermetter Table	CHAR(13)
brokers	Broker Information Table BROKERID	CHAR(6)
	LASTNAME	CHAR(0) CHAR(20)
	FIRSTNAME	CHAR(20) CHAR(15)
	MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
	ADDRESSLINE1	CHAR(35)
	ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	PHONE	CHAR(13)
	TAXID	CHAR(12)
	LICENSETYPECODE	CHAR(1)
	PAYEE	CHAR(35)
companys	Company Information Table	
	COMPANYCODE	CHAR(6)
	COMPANYNAME	CHAR(35)
	STREET	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE ZIPCODE	CHAR(2) CHAP(10)
	PHONE	CHAR(10) CHAR(13)
	TAXID	CHAR(13) CHAR(12)
employees	Employee Information Table	
employees	EMPLOYEEID	CHAR(10)
	EMPLOYEEPASSWORD	CHAR(9)
	SECURITYCODE	CHAR(1)
	LASTNAME	CHAR(20)
	FIRSTNAME	CHAR(15)
	MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
	STREET	CHAR(35)
	CITY	CHAR(20)
	STATE	CHAR(2)
	ZIPCODE	CHAR(10)
	PHONE	CHAR(13)
	LOANREPINDICATOR	CHAR(1)
	BRANCHCODE	CHAR(6)
	HIREDATE	DATE
	ENDDATE	DATE

Table Definitions

Investors Invest	loanreps	Loan Representatives Information Table	
LASTNAME (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) STRFET (CHARCIO) STRFET (CHARCIO) STRFET (CHARCIO) STRFET (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) STATE (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) (CHARCIO) STATE (CHARCIO) (CHARCI	iouni opo		CHAR(6)
FIRSTNAME CHAR(3) MIDDLEINTIC CHAR(3) STREET CHAR(3) STREET CHAR(3) STATE CHAR(3) STATE CHAR(3) STATE CHAR(3) BRNCHCODE CHAR(3) BRNCHCODE CHAR(3) BRNCHCODE DATE ENDOLTE DATE ENDOLTE CHAR(2) LOANTYFEODE CHAR(3) MAMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(3) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(1) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(1) AMORTIZATIONTERM INTEGER NATURITYFEM INTEGER PAYMENTREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) INVESTORID CHAR(2) INVESTORID CHAR(3) INVESTORID CHAR(3) INVESTORID CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) CHAR(4) CHAR(3) EMAL CHAR(3) EMAL CHAR(3) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(4)			
MIDDLEINTL CHAR(3) STREET CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) ZIPCODE CHAR(3) BRANCHCODE CHAR(3) BRANCHCODE CHAR(3) BRANCHCODE CHAR(3) BRANCHCODE CHAR(3) BRANCHCODE CHAR(3) DATE DATE DATE ENDATE DATE DATE LOANTYPECODE CHAR(3) AMORTZATIONCODE CHAR(3) AMORTZATIONCODE CHAR(3) AMORTZATIONTERM NITEGER MATURITYTERM NITEGER MATURITYTERM CHAR(3) MATURITYTERM CHAR(3) MATURITYTERM CHAR(3) CHAR(3) MIDDLEINTL CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINEI CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINEI CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINEI CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINEI CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CTTV CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(4) CH		FIRSTNAME	
STREET (CHARG3) CTTY CTTY STATE CTTY STATE CTTY STATE CHARG3 STATE CHARG3 STATE CHARG3 STATE CHARG3 HRC3 BRANCHCODE CHARG3 HRCDATE DATE DATE CHARG3 HRCDATE CODE CHARG3 HRCDATE CODE CHARG3 HRC3 ADATE CODE CHARG3 CHAR			
CTY CHARACON			
STATE CHAR(0) CHAR(0) PHONE CHAR(13) BRANCHCODE HIREDATE ENDDATE DATE ENDDATE			
ZIPCODE CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(13) BRANCHCODE CHAR(13) DATE CHAR(6) ENDDATE DATE ENDDATE DATE LOANTYPECODE CHAR(13) LOANTYPECODE CHAR(15) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(35) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(35) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(15) MATURITYTERM NITECER MATURITYTERM NITECER MATURITYTERM CHAR(15) RATETYPECODE CHAR(10) RATETYPECODE CHAR(10) RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE RATETYPECODE R			
PHONECHAR(15)BRANCHODECHAR(6)HIREDATEDATEENDDATEDATEIountypeLoan Type Information TableLOANTYPEDESCRIPTIONCHAR(3)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)AMORITZATIONCODECHAR(1)InvestorsInvestor Information TableInvestorsInvestor Information TableCHAR(1)CHAR(2)LASTNAMECHAR(2)ADDRESSLINE1CHAR(3)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(3)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(3)CTYCHAR(3)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(3)CTYCHAR(3)CHAR(3)CHAR(3)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(3)CTYCHA			
BRANCHCODE HIREDATE ENDDATECHAR(6) DATEloantypeLoan Type Information Table LOANTYPECODECHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(1)loantypeLOANTYPEDESCRIPTION AMORTZATIONCODE AMORTZATIONCODE AMORTZATIONCODE RATETYPECODECHAR(1) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor Information Table PAYMENTREQUENCYCODE RATETYPECODECHAR(1) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor Information Table INVESTORIDCHAR(1) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor Information Table INTEGER AMORTZATIONTERM MIDDLEINTL COMPANY CHAR(1)CHAR(2) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) COMPANY STATE CHAR(2) COMPANY CHAR(3) COMPANY CHAR(3)<			
HIREDATE ENDATEDATE DATEloantypeLoantype Information Table LOANTYPECODE LOANTYPEDESCRIPTIONCHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(1) AMORTIZATIONCIDE AMORTIZATIONCIDE AMORTIZATIONCIDE RATEITYPECODECHAR(1) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor Information Table RATEITYPECODECHAR(1) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor Information Table CHAR(1) CHAR(1)CHAR(10) CHAR(2) CHAR(1)investorsInvestor SIDI CHAR(1) CHAR(1)CHAR(10) CHAR(2) CHAR(2)investorsInvestor Information Table CHAR(1) COMPANY CHAR(2)CHAR(10) CHAR(2) CHAR(3) COMPANY CHAR(2)investorsInvestor Information Table CHAR(1) COMPANY CHAR(2)CHAR(3) CHAR(2) CHAR(3) CHAR(2)investorsInvestor Information Table CHAR(2)CHAR(3) CHAR(2) CHAR(2)investorsInvestor CHAR(2) COMPANY CHAR(3) CHAR(2)CHAR(3) CHAR(2) CHAR(2)interest Rate Information Table RATEINDEXCODE BGOINDATE ANNUALRATE ENDIDATE CHAR(2)CHAR(2) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(2)ratesInterest Rate Information Table RATEINDEXCODE BGOINDATE ANNUALRATE ENDIDATE CHAR(2)CHAR(2) CHAR(3) CHAR(1) CHAR(10)CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10)			
ENDDATE DATE Ioantype Loan Type Information Table CHAR(3) LOANTYPECODE CHAR(3) AMORTZATIONCODE CHAR(3) AMORTZATIONCODE CHAR(1) AMORTZATIONTERM INTEGER MATURITYTERM CHAR(1) MATURITYTERM CHAR(1) NATURITYTERM CHAR(1) RATETYPECODE CHAR(1) Investors Investor Information Table CHAR(1) INVESTORID CHAR(1) CHAR(2) FIRSTNAME CHAR(1) CHAR(2) FOODENTIL COMPANY CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(3) CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(3) CHAR(3) COMPANYCODE CHAR(3) CHAR(3) FAX CHAR(3) CHAR(3) COMPANYCODE CHAR(3) CHAR(3) RATE CHAR(3) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(3) COMPANYCODE CHAR(3) CHAR(3) RATENCORE RATENCORE CHAR(3) ANDALLARTE DATE ENDDATE			
 LOANTYPECODE LOANTYPECODE CHAR(2) LOANTYPEDESCRPTION CHAR(35) AMORTIZATIONCODE AMORTIZATIONTERM INTEGER PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) RATETYPECODE CHAR(10) Investor Information Table FRSTNAME CHAR(2) COMPANY COMPANY CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(10)<th></th><th></th><th></th>			
 LOANTYPECODE LOANTYPECODE CHAR(2) LOANTYPEDESCRPTION CHAR(35) AMORTIZATIONCODE AMORTIZATIONTERM INTEGER PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) RATETYPECODE CHAR(10) Investor Information Table FRSTNAME CHAR(2) COMPANY COMPANY CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) COMPANY CHAR(35) CHAR(35) CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(10)<td>loontuno</td><td>I con Tune Information Table</td><td></td>	loontuno	I con Tune Information Table	
LAATTATENESCRIPTION CHAR(35) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(1) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(1) AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(1) MATURITYTERM NITEGER PAYMENTIFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) RATETYPECODE CHAR(1) INVESTORID ADDE CHAR(1) LASTNAME CHAR(3) HINVESTORID CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) CTTY CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) CTTY CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) TATE CHAR(35) TANIS CHAR(35) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(35) TRANSAC	loantype		CILAD(2)
AMORTIZATIONCODE CHAR(I) AMORTIZATIONCERM INTEGER PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(I) INTEGER PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(I) INVESTORI INVESTORID CHAR(I) LASTNAME CHAR(I) LASTNAME CHAR(I) FIRSTNAME CHAR(I) CHAR(I) CHAR(I) FIRSTNAME CHAR(I) CH			
AMORTIZATIONTERM MATURITYTERM PAYMENTREQUENCYCODE AATEITYPECODE Investors INVESTORID LASTINAME LASTINAME ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE ADDRESSLINE COMPANY ADDRESSLINE A			
MATURITYTEM INTEGER PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) investors Investor Information Table CHAR(10) INVESTORID CHAR(20) LASTNAME CHAR(20) FIRSTNAME CHAR(35) MIDDLEINITL CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(20) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(20) FRASTNAME CHAR(20) FRASTATE CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(40) CHTY CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(13) FAX CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(13) EMAIL CHAR(13) COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE RATEINDEXCODE CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE RATEINDEXCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(12) CHAR(10) CHAR(
PAYMENTFREQUENCYCODE RATETYPECODE CHAR(1) CHAR(1) investors Investor Information Table INVESTORID CHAR(10) LASTNAME CHAR(20) FIRSTNAME CHAR(2) OOMPANY CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) ZIPCODE CHAR(10) PANE CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) ZIPCODE CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) DATE ANNUALRATE DATE ENDDATE ANNUALRATE ENDDATE CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) C			
RATETYPECODE CHAR(1) ivestors Ivestor Information Table CHAR(10) INVESTORID CHAR(20) CHAR(20) IRSTNAME CHAR(20) CHAR(30) FIRSTNAME CHAR(30) CHAR(30) MIDDLEINTITL CHAR(30) CHAR(30) ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(20) CHAR(30) STATE CHAR(30) CHAR(30) STATE CHAR(30) CHAR(30) STATE CHAR(30) CHAR(30) PHONE CHAR(30) CHAR(30) FAX CHAR(30) CHAR(30) FAX CHAR(30) CHAR(30) FAX CHAR(10) CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(10) CHAR(10) FAX CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) FAX CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) FAX CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) FAX CHAR(10) CHAR(10)			
investors Information Table INVESTORID INVESTORID LASTNAME (CHAR(10) LASTNAME (CHAR(2)) FIRSTNAME (CHAR(2)) FIRSTNAME (CHAR(2)) COMPANY (CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE1 (CHAR(35)) ADDRESSLINE1 (CHAR(35)) CTTY (CHAR(35)) CTTY (CHAR(35)) CTTY (CHAR(35)) CTTY (CHAR(10)) PHONE (CHAR(10)) PHO			
INVESTORID CHAR(10) LASTNAME CHAR(2) CHAR(2) CHAR(2) CHAR(3) COMPANY CHAR(3) ADDRESSLINE1 ADDRESSLINE2 CTTY CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CTTY CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(3) CHAR(1) CHAR(1) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(4) CHAR(3) CHAR(4) CHAR(1) CHAR(1) CHAR(2) CHAR(1) CHAR(2) CHAR(2) CHAR(2) CHAR(3) CHAR(2) CHAR(1		RATETYPECODE	CHAR(1)
LASTNAMECHAR(20)FIRSTNAMECHAR(3)FIRSTNAMECHAR(3)MIDDLEINITLCHAR(3)COMPANYCHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE1CHAR(30)CTYCHAR(20)CTYCHAR(20)STATECHAR(20)PHONECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(20)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)TransactionsTransaction Information TableTRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)	investors		
FIRSTNAMECHAR(15)MIDDLEINTLCHAR(2)COMPANYCHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE1CHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(30)CTTYCHAR(2)STATECHAR(2)ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)CHAR(2)CHAR(13)CHAR(12)CHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)ENDDATEDATEANDUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPL/XSTATUSCHAR(1)<		INVESTORID	CHAR(10)
MIDDLEINITLCHAR(2)COMPANYCHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE1CHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(35)CITYCHAR(20)STATECHAR(20)ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)CHEXPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(35)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(12)ENDDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPILYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(10)CHAR(12)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)TransactionsTransaction TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(1)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(1)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)		LASTNAME	CHAR(20)
COMPANYCHAR(35)ADDRESSLINEICHAR(35)ADDRESSLINE2CHAR(35)CITYCHAR(20)STATECHAR(20)STATECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)CHECKPAYEECHAR(13)CHECKPAYEECHAR(13)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(10)CHAR(12)CHAR(12)CHAR(12)CHAR(13)CHAR(12)CHAR(12)CHAR(12)CHAR(13)CHAR(12)CHAR(13)CHAR(12)CHAR(13)CHAR(13)CHAR(10)PRINCIPALCEDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(1		FIRSTNAME	CHAR(15)
ADDRESSLINE1 CHAR(35) ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(35) CTTY CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(2) ZIPCODE FAX CHAR(1) PHONE CHAR(1) FAX CHAR(1)		MIDDLEINITL	CHAR(2)
ADDRESSLINE2 CHAR(35) CITY CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(20) STATE CHAR(2) ZIPCODE CHAR(10) PHONE CHAR(13) FAX CHAR(13) EMAIL CHAR(13) CHAR(13) CHAR(13) CHAR(13) CHAR(13) CHAR(13) CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) TAXID CHAR(35) TAXID CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(35) TAXID CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(10) Tates RATEINDEXCODE DATE ANNUALRATE DOUBLE ENDDATE DATE ANNUALRATE DATE ANNUALRATE DATE ANNUALRATE CHAR(10) CHAR(10) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(10) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(10) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(10) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(10) CHAR(10)		COMPANY	CHAR(35)
CITYCHAR(20)STATECHAR(2)ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(13)CHECKPAYEECHAR(13)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(13)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAN(1)CHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)PRINTCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTEREST DEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)		ADDRESSLINE1	CHAR(35)
STATECHAR(2)ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(40)CHECKPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(2)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODEDATEBEGINDATEDOUBLEENDDATEDOUBLEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(35)PRINTCIPALCEDITACCOUNTINTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)CHAR(10)CHAR(10)		ADDRESSLINE2	CHAR(35)
STATECHAR(2)ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)CHAR(13)CHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(2)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODEDATEBEGINDATEDOUBLEENDDATEDOUBLEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAN(1)CHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(1)FRANSACTIONCODECHAR(35)PRINTCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)		CITY	CHAR(20)
ZIPCODECHAR(10)PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(35)CHECKPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)PRINCERFEQUENCYCODECHAR(2)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)FRANSACTIONCODECHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
PHONECHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)FAXCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(40)CHECKPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODEDATEBEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEANPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTPRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)		ZIPCODE	
FAXCHAR(13)EMAILCHAR(40)CHECKPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATECHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
EMAIL CHAR(40) CHECKPAYEE CHAR(35) TAXID COMPANYCODE CHAR(12) COMPANYCODE CHAR(6) rates Interest Rate Information Table RATEINDEXCODE CHAR(2) BEGINDATE DATE ANNUALRATE DATE ANNUALRATE DOUBLE ENDDATE ANNUALRATE DATE ANPLYSTATUS CHAR(1) CHAR(1) CHARGEFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) CHAR(2) BEGINDATE CHAR(1) CHAR(1) CHAR(35) PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
CHECKPAYEECHAR(35)TAXIDCHAR(12)COMPANYCODECHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableRATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(3)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)TRANSACTIONCODETRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
TAXID COMPANYCODECHAR(12) CHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableCHAR(2) BEGINDATERATEINDEXCODECHAR(2) BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEANPLYSTATUS CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1) CHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableCHAR(2) CHAR(1)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2) TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(2) CHAR(35) CHAR(10) CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10) CHAR(10)			
COMPANYCODECHAR(6)ratesInterest Rate Information TableCHAR(2)RATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEANNUALRATEDATECHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(1)CHAR(2)Transaction Accounts Information TableTransactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableCHAR(2)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
RATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
RATEINDEXCODECHAR(2)BEGINDATEDATEANNUALRATEDOUBLEENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)	rates	Interact Rate Information Table	
BEGINDATE DATE ANNUALRATE DOUBLE ENDDATE DATE APPLYSTATUS CHAR(1) CHANGEFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) transactions Transaction Accounts Information Table TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION CHAR(35) PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)	14100		CHAR(2)
ANNUALRATE DOUBLE ENDDATE DATE APPLYSTATUS CHAR(1) CHANGEFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION CHAR(35) PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10) PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNT CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
ENDDATEDATEAPPLYSTATUSCHAR(1)CHANGEFREQUENCYCODECHAR(1)transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableTRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
APPLYSTATUS CHAR(1) CHANGEFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) transaction Accounts Information Table TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION CHAR(35) PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10) PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
CHANGEFREQUENCYCODE CHAR(1) transactions Transaction Accounts Information Table CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONCODE CHAR(2) TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTION CHAR(35) PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10) PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNT CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
transactionsTransaction Accounts Information TableCHAR(2)TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(35)TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
TRANSACTIONCODECHAR(2)TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
TRANSACTIONDESCRIPTIONCHAR(35)PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)	transactions		
PRINCIPALDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNTCHAR(10)INTERESTDEBITACCOUNTCHAR(10)			
PRINTCIPALCREDITACCOUNT CHAR(10) INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
INTERESTDEBITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			
INTERESTCREDITACCOUNT CHAR(10)			CHAR(10)
		INTERESTCREDITACCOUNT	CHAR(10)

Code Tables

amortize	Amortization Code Table
R	rule of 78's
S	straight line
bankstatus	Bank Status Code Table
000	no bank status
500	pledged
900	not pledged
borrowertype	Borrower Type Code Table
C	consumer
Ν	non-consumer
collateraltype	Collateral Type Code Table
	no collateral
7	equipment lease
8	automobile/vehicle
frequency	Payment Frequency Code Table
W	weekly
В	biweekly
S	semimonthly
М	monthly
Q	quarterly
Y	yearly
licensetype	License Type Code Table
	no license
В	BARE – broker license
F	CFL – consumer finance
М	CML – commercial license
0	ORE - officer
Р	PPB - personal property
Ν	none
moneytype	Money Type Code Table
С	cash received
J	journal entry
L	new loan
positions	Loan Position Code Table
	other position
1	first
2	second
3	third
4	fourth
rateindex	Interest Rate Index Code Table
1	prime rate index 1
2	prime rate index 2
3 4	prime rate index 3
-	prime rate index 4
ratetype F	Interest Rate Type Code Table fixed rate
г V	variable rate
v	variable rate
securitylevel	Security Code Table
1	data entry
2	accounting
3	manager
4	Administrator

Code Tables

activity	Investor	Investor Activity Code Table		
	CI	capital investment		
	CW	capital withdrawal		
	SF	servicing fee		
	PR	principal received		
	IR	interest received		
	OR	other received		
	Q1	first quarter distribution		
	Q2	second quarter distribution		
	Q3	third quarter distribution		
	Q4	fourth quarter distribution		
	1	january monthly distribution		
	2	february monthly distribution		
	3	march monthly distribution		
	4	april monthly distribution		
	5	may monthly distribution		
	6	june monthly distribution		
	7	july monthly distribution		
	8	august monthly distribution		
	9	september monthly distribution		
	10	october monthly distribution		
	11	november monthly distribution		
	12	december monthly distribution		
	AD	annual distribution		
	SD	special distribution		

Code Tables

		_
states	United States Code Table	
	unknown state	
AK	Alaska	
AL	Alabama	
AR	Arkansas	
AZ	Arizona	
CA	California	
CO	Colorado	
CT	Connecticut	
DC	District of Columbia	
DE	Delaware	
FL	Florida	
GA	Georgia	
HI	Hawaii	
IA	Iowa	
IA ID	Idaho	
ID IL	Illinois	
IN	Indiana	
KS	Kansas	
KY	Kentucky	
LA	Louisiana	
MA	Massachusetts	
MD	Maryland	
ME	Maine	
MI	Michigan	
MN	Minnesota	
MO	Missouri	
MS	Mississippi	
MT	Montana	
NE	Nebraska	
NC	North Carolina	
ND	North Dakota	
NH	New Hampshire	
NJ	New Jersey	
NM	New Mexico	
NV	Nevada	
NY	New York	
OH	Ohio	
OK	Oklahoma	
OR	Oregon	
PA	Pennsylvania	
RI	Rhode Island	
SC	South Carolina	
SD	South Dakota	
TN	Tennessee	
TX	Texas	
UT	Utah	
VA	Virginia	
VT	Vermont	
WA	Washington	
WI	Wisconsin	
WV	West Virginia	
WY	Wyoming Alberta Carach	
AB	Alberta Canada	
BC	British Columbia Canada	
MB	Manitoba Canada	
NB	New Brunswick Canada	
NF	Newfoundland Canada	
NS	Nova Scotia Canada	
ON	Ontario	
PE	Prince Edward Island	
PQ	Quebec Canada	
SK	Saskatchewan	

Powerscan Loan Display

The Powerscan Loan Display provides an electronic version of the widespread manual ledger card loan tracking system which was popular in many loan servicing operations prior to the advent of computers. The spreadsheet format is shown below:

Hard Hard Name Nam Name Name	LOAN	BORROWER	SSN/TAX ID	NOTEDATE	NOTE AMOUNT	NOTERATE	PAYMENT	PRINCIPAL BALANCE	ACCRUED INTEREST	PAYMENTDUE	DUEDATE	DAYS LATE	PAYOFF	MATURITY DAT
AlkES SHELTOH314-70-000-70-0009-70-2009	46776485	NIKOLAY BOYADZHIEV	214-67-0000	04/26/2005	\$8,506.56	18,9500	\$256.62	\$8,253.03	\$122.64	\$256.62	08/15/2005	0	\$8,375.67	04/26/2009
Non-HeidelingKEYIN CYLARAA320-04-00002/10/200552,530.22.69.50010.00065.00015.00015.00017.13/2005108/24/207KAKY ANNE YORIG320-400005/00/200\$1.03.77112.30053.0091.01-0054.00054.000741.02.005109/23/217JANUSZ LURAS320-400006/00/200\$1.03.77112.300\$3.530\$1.91.944\$1.91.533\$5.60007.22/20057\$1.05.47407.22/2005109/23/217JANUSZ LURAS320-400006.02/2005\$1.03.77412.9200\$1.92.000\$1.03.77412.000\$1.03.77412.000\$1.03.77412.000\$1.03.77412.000\$1.03.77412.000\$1.03.01\$1.0	7137148	MICHELLE MURRELL	95-1234567	09/20/2004	\$10,378.87	123100	\$274.89	\$8,88538	\$95.89	\$549.78	07/28/2005	4	\$8,981.28	09/20/2008
Backy ANNE VOEID 30.36-000 01/13/200 143.3008 24.900 6400 50.00 50.00 50.00 54.710 72.2005 54.7100 72.2005 74.10000 74.7100 72.2005 54.7100 72.2005 74.10000 74.7100 72.2017 74.2005 74.10000 74.71000 72.2017 74.2005 74.10000 74.710000 74.7100000 74.7100000 74.7100	47817505	JAMES SHELTON	314-78-0000	03/10/2005	\$9,321.51	20,9500	\$356.99	\$9,375.06	(\$685.94)	\$17.85	09/09/2005	0	\$8,689.12	03/10/2008
NAME Sinter Sinter <td>0048463.0</td> <td>KEVIN O'HARA</td> <td>320-04-0000</td> <td>03/10/2005</td> <td>\$3,558.52</td> <td>26,9500</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>00.0\$</td> <td>00.0\$</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>03/10/2006</td>	0048463.0	KEVIN O'HARA	320-04-0000	03/10/2005	\$3,558.52	26,9500	\$ 0.00	00.0\$	00.0\$	\$0.00		0	\$0.00	03/10/2006
Bandbard Sample Sa	0362402V	MARY ANNE VORIG	320-36-0000	01/13/2005	\$2,504.80	24,9500	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		0	\$0.00	11/13/2005
BARTONA LINES S23-6-000 S73-500 S73-500 S73-500 S29-500 S73-500 S29-500 S73-500	0480923M	GLORIA MORGAN	320-48-0000	08/30/2004	\$10,527.14	12,2500	\$235.50	\$9,194.94	\$98.75	\$471.00	07/28/2005	4	\$9,293.69	08/30/2009
Non-state Non-state <t< td=""><td>0925272L</td><td>JANUSZLUBAS</td><td>320-92-0000</td><td>03/26/2005</td><td>\$10,730.74</td><td>19.9500</td><td>\$284.00</td><td>\$10,391.21</td><td>\$163.53</td><td>\$568.00</td><td>07/25/2005</td><td>7</td><td>\$10,554.74</td><td>03/26/2010</td></t<>	0925272L	JANUSZLUBAS	320-92-0000	03/26/2005	\$10,730.74	19.9500	\$284.00	\$10,391.21	\$163.53	\$568.00	07/25/2005	7	\$10,554.74	03/26/2010
STREES Tenser38.6-72-00050/22/20051/22-2241.5.9004.64.4651/02-27351.41.0051.37.4.807.15/20001.011.00.694.202.01/2000660731WSEAKESHA WATTE328.6-0000.211.20004.53.0002.500055.00055.00051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0055.00050.00051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0050.00.0051.00.0051.00.0051.00.0050.00.0051.00	36255397	LATOYA JONES	323-62-0000	03/25/2005	\$8,563.99	26,9500	\$297.89	\$8,305.37	\$196.23	\$312.79	08/15/2005	0	\$8,501.61	03/25/2009
BeakersHA WATTE328-68-00002/11/2005\$553000\$553000\$5000\$60000\$60000\$60000\$60000\$60000\$60000\$60000\$600000\$600000\$600000\$600000\$60000000\$60000000\$6000000\$6000000\$600000000\$600000000\$600000000\$600000000\$6000000000000000000000000000000000000	10495735	KORNELL SZYMANSKI	324-04-0000	04/04/2005	\$20,208.25	15,9000	\$492.70	\$20,047.24	\$279.20	\$1,034.66	07/15/2005	17	\$20,326.44	04/04/2010
AR24489QALENEE WILLLAME39.4-0.0001108/2000F15.096.1012.250013.9799F12.24.020F11.000F18.549.8077.57200F11.000F12.520.20F13.6790.20F13.540.000F13.520.000F13.540.000F13.520.000F13.540.000F13.520.000F13.540.000F13.520.000F13.540.000F13.520.000F13.540.000F13.520.000 <td>5720238A</td> <td>Karissa Jones</td> <td>326-72-0000</td> <td>02/12/2005</td> <td>\$12,372,41</td> <td>15,9900</td> <td>\$654.46</td> <td>\$10,537.34</td> <td>\$147.38</td> <td>\$1,374.36</td> <td>07/15/2005</td> <td>17</td> <td>\$10,684.71</td> <td>02/12/2008</td>	5720238A	Karissa Jones	326-72-0000	02/12/2005	\$12,372,41	15,9900	\$654.46	\$10,537.34	\$147.38	\$1,374.36	07/15/2005	17	\$10,684.71	02/12/2008
And Work of the Set ANTONUCCI 330-40-000 SC/42000 S23.597 IS 13990 \$81101 \$16,798.59 \$14116 \$18,51.60 77,07,0000 \$2 \$16,40.20 \$0,717,0000 MOVATAV THOMAS QUEH 330-40-000 \$0/11,2000 \$16,900.20 \$16,202.50 \$28,274.92 \$14116 \$11,71.98 \$2,242.003 \$10 \$1,722.02 \$	8683731W	SEAKESHA WAITE	328-68-0000	02/11/2005	\$5,300.00	25,0000	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		0	\$0.00	02/11/2006
NOVARSE FINANCE QUEER 330-0-0000 09/21/2004 \$\$8,90.42 14.9000 \$\$302.35 \$\$8,274.92 \$\$14116 \$\$1,71.98 \$30,26/2005 \$\$10,200 \$\$4,16.00 \$\$2,17.90 \$\$4,16.00 \$\$2,274.92 \$\$14116 \$\$1,71.98 \$30,26/2005 \$\$2,174.92 \$\$17,222.63 \$\$10,2012 \$\$2,274.92 \$\$14116 \$\$1,72.92.63 \$\$10,2012 \$\$1,72.22.63	9482643W	VALERIE WILLIAMS	329-48-0000	11/08/2003	\$16,986.10	12 2500	\$379.99	\$12,540.20	\$118.05	\$854.98	07/15/2005	17	\$12,658.25	11/08/2008
Accesses Sarken chartman 31.6.000 64/19/200 \$17,403.8 18.950 \$453.44 \$17,236.27 \$286.36 \$90.068 07,90/200 \$17,522.63 \$17,520.63 \$17,520.63 \$17,520.63	0400927A	GREG ANTONUCCI	330-40-0000	05/24/2004	\$23,597.03	13,9900	\$811.01	\$16,798.59	\$141.65	\$851.56	07/30/2005	2	\$16,940.24	05/24/2007
AND STREET OF HER NATURY 331-70-000 66/15/2004 \$4,135 27 6.000 \$602.62 443354 55.13 \$1,20.524 0.3/5/2006 6.00 \$441.07 0.6/15/2009 1/463441 DEB CRAH LANDFEAR 334-74-000 1/12/2004 \$20,04632 13.000 \$464.30 \$18,691.62 \$213.03 \$928.60 07/28/2005 4 \$18,904.66 1/12/2009 1005570 CHRISTOPHER CORMER 334-80-000 07/26/2004 \$5,575.53 16.9900 \$218.03 \$6,624.40 \$6,647.77 \$228.93 07/28/2005 4 \$6,639.22 07/26/2008 15235463 DAND STELES 329-80.00 07/26/2004 \$5,637.40 \$30.91 \$6,624.70 \$6,618.08 \$1,894.40 \$1,89.04.60 \$1,01.47.60 \$2,01.2007 77253516 SANTOCH HANTY 336-9000 03,02.000 \$4,41.02 22,9500 \$2,32.10 \$2,37.310 \$3,73.20 \$6,71.600 \$1,11.21.50 0,0 \$2,41.00 16304901 DEB RALUKE 338-9000 03,02.002 \$1,41.02 \$2,33.00)402437Q	THOMAS QUISH	330-40-0000	09/21/2004	\$8,690.42	14 9000	\$302.55	\$8,274.92	\$141.16	\$1,671.98	03/28/2005	126	\$8,416.08	09/21/2007
Virked b Description of the standard standar	L620843C	KARMEN CHATMAN	331-62-0000	04/19/2005	\$17,480.38	18,9500	\$453.44	\$17,236.27	\$286.36	\$906.88	07/30/2005	2	\$17,522.63	04/19/2010
BASSATE CHRISTOPHER CORMER 34.80-000 07/26/200 \$7.537.53 16.990 \$218.03 \$6.324.45 \$6.477 \$22.893 07/28/200 46.389.22 07/26/200 5232545 DAVID STLESS 29.9-2000 100/2005 46.334.49 24.9500 5300.01 50.0201 64.04270 101.0100 51.99.470 63.09.20 63.09.20 7/26/2003 7032501 SANTOSH CHRINTY 36.9-000 0.024.000 50.99.919 2.69500 53.069 53.0620 51.99.470 63.09.20 6.01.99.00 60.0240 60.000 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.02400 60.0240000 60.0240000 60.02400000	1706809M	CHRISTOPHER MATURO	331-70-0000	06/15/2004	\$4,135.27	6.0000	\$602.62	\$435.94	\$5.13	\$1,205.24	03/15/2006	0	\$441.07	06/15/2009
S23348 DAVID STLES 339-62-000 DIA3/2005 \$5,334.49 24.950 \$300.71 \$5,424.70 61610.00 \$1,894.47 03,15/2005 100 \$7,042.70 \$0,012.000 V233210 AATOCH HAATDY 36.78-0000 03/24/200 \$29,791.20 \$20,950.00 \$336.69 \$29,242.45 \$610.20 \$1,050.00 6.00 \$1,042.40 \$2,042.00 V44664 XAECZ ANDERSON 337.44.000 0.01/10.00 \$4,847.00 \$32,32.10 \$33,73.10 \$1,73.20 \$1,07.00 \$1,01.200 \$1,01.200 \$1,01.200 \$1,01.200 \$3,73.41 \$1,21.23.67.00 \$1,01.200	1746344L	DEBORAH LANDFEAR	334-74-0000	11/22/2004	\$20,406.32	13,0000	\$464.30	\$18,691.62	\$213.03	\$928.60	07/28/2005	4	\$18,904.66	11/22/2009
SATOSH CHAIDY 38-78-000 58/4200 59/910 26/950 53.66 59/92424 561223 51.3600 55/30200 63.04.3400 50.44.400 VEMADA XEE ANDERSON 37.44000 101/1000 54.47.00 23.9500 53.360 53.360 51.32.010 51.32.00 51.30.000 71.10000 71.10000 100401 DEBRA LUKE 38-04000 0.001/000 51.34.42 13.300 53.310 51.23.810 (57.44.40) 15.17.42 15.0000 51.17.42 0.001/000 51.17.42 0.001/000 51.17.42 0.001/000 51.01.01 10.1000 51.01.01 51.34.43 51.39.00 51.31.20 51.31.21 51.31.20 51.32.20 51.32.20 <td>480<i>55</i>37C</td> <td>CHRISTOPHER CORMIER</td> <td>334-80-0000</td> <td>07/26/2004</td> <td>\$7<i>,557.5</i>3</td> <td>16,9900</td> <td>\$218.03</td> <td>\$6,324.45</td> <td>\$64<i>.</i>77</td> <td>\$228.93</td> <td>07/28/2005</td> <td>4</td> <td>\$6,389.22</td> <td>07/26/2008</td>	480 <i>55</i> 37C	CHRISTOPHER CORMIER	334-80-0000	07/26/2004	\$7 <i>,557.5</i> 3	16,9900	\$218.03	\$6,324.45	\$64 <i>.</i> 77	\$228.93	07/28/2005	4	\$6,389.22	07/26/2008
ABEZ ANDERSON 337.440000 DUD/000 \$4,4700 23,9500 \$33.30 \$33.30 \$33.30 \$33.30 \$33.3000 <th< td=""><td>55235485</td><td>DAVID STILES</td><td>329-82-0000</td><td>01/03/2005</td><td>\$6,334.49</td><td>24.9500</td><td>\$300.71</td><td>\$6,424.70</td><td>\$618.08</td><td>\$1,894.47</td><td>03/15/2005</td><td>139</td><td>\$7,042.79</td><td>05/03/2007</td></th<>	55235485	DAVID STILES	329-82-0000	01/03/2005	\$6,334.49	24.9500	\$300.71	\$6,424.70	\$618.08	\$1,894.47	03/15/2005	139	\$7,042.79	05/03/2007
Schwarz Schwarz <t< td=""><td>5783591C</td><td>SANTOSH CHAND Y</td><td>336-78-0000</td><td>03/24/2005</td><td>\$9,791.92</td><td>26,9500</td><td>\$336.89</td><td>\$9,842.45</td><td>\$612.23</td><td>\$1,398.09</td><td>05/30/2005</td><td>63</td><td>\$10,454.69</td><td>03/24/2009</td></t<>	5783591C	SANTOSH CHAND Y	336-78-0000	03/24/2005	\$9,791.92	26,9500	\$336.89	\$9,842.45	\$612.23	\$1,398.09	05/30/2005	63	\$10,454.69	03/24/2009
VARCENE SBS 78-0000 ILVIL2004 SBS 359-200 SBS 359-200 <th< td=""><td>7844668.A</td><td>JABEZ ANDERSON</td><td>337-84-0000</td><td>01/01/2005</td><td>\$4,847.02</td><td>23,9500</td><td>\$323.18</td><td>\$3,731.04</td><td>\$73.20</td><td>\$678.68</td><td>07/15/2005</td><td>17</td><td>\$3,804.24</td><td>07/01/2006</td></th<>	7844668.A	JABEZ ANDERSON	337-84-0000	01/01/2005	\$4,847.02	23,9500	\$323.18	\$3,731.04	\$73.20	\$678.68	07/15/2005	17	\$3,804.24	07/01/2006
Lobdeses THOMAS BOULAHANTS 341-66-0000 66/19/2004 \$12,000 15 14.990 \$5,9179 \$63,3141 \$5,723 \$5,8179 06/39/2005 \$6,39134 06/39/2005 1565372M ROBINMITCHELL 344-56-0000 6/14/2000 \$463,21 \$13,212,43 \$312,10 \$592,642 07/30/2005 \$2 \$13,224,61 04/21/2009 16002255 LOUES SANTIAGO,TR 345-60-000 6/14/2004 \$20,900 \$609,99 \$10,508,02 \$152,54 \$4,529,63 07/15/2005 \$1 \$10,740,55 \$6/14/2009 16002257 TOM WHITE 346-60-000 07/22/2005 \$28,21,52 12,990 \$609,99 \$27,713,64 \$315,62 \$609,99 8/15/2005 \$0 \$28,209,20 \$24,202,000	3504981L	DEBRA LUKE	338-50-0000	03/08/2004	\$15,494.42	153000	\$373.41	\$12,358.70	(\$784.48)	\$373.41	12/15/2005	0	\$11,574.22	03/08/2009
Sessarzim Robin Nitchell 344-56-0000 04/22/2005 \$13,43.64 26.9500 \$463.21 \$13,212.43 \$312.18 \$926.42 07/30/2005 2 \$13,524.61 04/22/2009 6002235 LOUES SANTIAGO, JR 345-60-000 06/14/2004 \$12,209.06 16.4500 \$209.02 \$10,588.02 \$135.24 07/30/2005 2 \$13,740.59 06/14/2009 6002237 TOM WHITE 346-60-000 03/22/2005 \$28,321.52 12.9900 \$609.79 \$131.502 \$609.79 08/15/2005 0 \$28,029.26 09/22/2010	3783173A	JASON BUSH	338-78-0000	11/01/2004	\$3,659.20	29 4700	\$203.59	\$2,881.03	\$74.24	\$427.54	07/15/2005	17	\$2,955.27	11/01/2006
Second 255 LOUIS SANTIAGO,IR 345-60-0000 06/14/2004 \$12,209.06 16.4500 \$299.82 \$10,588.02 \$152.54 \$629.63 07/15/2005 17 \$10,740.55 06/14/2009 560022570 TOM WHITE 346-60-0000 03/22/2005 \$28,521.52 12.9900 \$609.79 \$27,713.64 \$315.62 \$6009.9 08/15/2005 0 \$28,029.26 02/22/2010	1666689B	THOMAS BOULAHANIS	341-66-0000	06/19/2004	\$12,000.15	14,9900	\$581.79	\$6,334.11	\$57.23	\$581.79	08/30/2005	0	\$6,39134	06/19/2006
5602257W TOM WHITE 346-60-0000 03/22/2005 \$28,521.52 12.9900 \$609.79 \$27,713.64 \$315.62 \$609.79 08/15/2005 0 \$28,029.26 09/22/2010	4565372IN	ROBIN MITCHELL	344-56-0000	04/22/2005	\$13,443.64	26,9500	\$463.21	\$13,212.43	\$312.18	\$926.42	07/30/2005	2	\$13,524.61	04/22/2009
	56002255	LOUIS SANTLAGO, JR	345-60-0000	06/14/2004	\$12,209.08	16,4500	\$299.82	\$10,588.02	\$152.54	\$629.63	07/15/2005	17	\$10,740.55	06/14/2009
7649659A ARMANDO ARCEO 347-64-0000 11/13/2004 \$7,605.05 14.9000 \$212.47 \$5,663.68 \$73.98 \$212.47 12/15/2005 0 \$5,737.66 11/13/2008	5602257W	TOM WHITE	346-60-0000	03/22/2005	\$28,521.52	12,9900	\$609.79	\$27,713.64	\$315.62	\$609.79	08/15/2005	0	\$28,029.26	09/22/2010
	7649659 A	ARMANDO ARCEO	347-64-0000	11/13/2004	\$7,605.05	14 9000	\$212.47	\$5,663.68	\$73.98	\$212.47	12/15/2005	0	\$5,737.66	11/13/2008

The Powerscan Loan Display provides the following system function buttons which may also be buttons which may also be accessed by hot keys to quickly and easily update the system:

٠	Add New Loan	Ctrl F1
٠	Modify Existing Loan	Ctrl F2
•	Post Payment	Ctrl F3
•	View Borrower Information	Ctrl F4
•	Display/Update Notes/Comments	Ctrl F5
•	Amortization Schedule	Ctrl F6
•	Payment Coupons	Ctrl F7
•	Customer Statement	Ctrl F8
•	Ledger Card	Ctrl F9
٠	Payoff Worksheet	Ctrl F10
٠	Post Payoff	Ctrl F11

First, point and click on the row of the loan, then click on the button or press the hot key for the system function to be performed.

TRACKER Investor Performance Tracking System

The TRACKER Investor Performance Tracking System provides an electronic version of the widespread manual ledger card investor tracking system which was popular in many loan servicing operations prior to the advent of computers. The spreadsheet format is shown below:

DIVESTORIE	DIVESTORNAME	MONTH BE	Constant Provident	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACT OF A	A Designation of the second		PRINCIPAL RECEIVED			The second secon	201000000000000000000000000000000000000
oomoonn)	Gary A. Anderson	1	\$981,835.82			\$976,098.99	\$5,736.83	1643363			\$0.00
0000000001	Gery A. Anderson	2	\$976,098.99	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$973,175.28	\$2,923.72	\$3,283.88	\$0.00	\$29.11	\$0.00
0000000001	Gary A. Janderson	- 3	\$973,17528	\$250,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,217,486.96	\$3,767.79			\$28.23	\$5,660.10.
0000000001	Gery A. Anderson	.4	\$1,217,486.96	\$0.00	00.04	\$1,216,627.10	\$859.86	\$9,639.14	\$0.00	\$15.86	\$0.00
0000030001	Old A Landstoon	3	\$3,3,163637,30	\$0.00	\$333,005,05	3956,527.30	\$3,805.69	\$30.43	\$0.00	\$0.00	80.00
0000000002	Mary C. Chen	1	\$981,967.23	\$0.00	00.03	\$980,541.87	\$1,42536	\$896.20	\$0.00	\$29.95	\$0.00
0000000002	Mary C. Chen	2	\$980,541.87	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$977,392.69	\$3,149.18	\$4,733.54	\$0.00	\$29.57	\$0.00
0000000002	Mary C. Chen.	4	\$977,392.69	\$250,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,218,876.39	\$6,312.89	\$2,203.91	\$0.00	\$38.60	\$3,497.20
0000000002	Mary C. Chen	4	\$1,218,876.29	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,216,364.85	\$2,311.44	\$2,237.88	\$0.00	\$26.64	\$0.00
0000000000	Sherr C. Onni		BL1850915	1000	\$353,000.00	5066,584.8.3	\$10,291.05	1.062,02	\$0.00	.80.80	30.00
000000003	Sally L. Lee	1	\$976,392.92	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$974,341.74	\$2,051.19	\$445.30	\$ \$0.00	\$29.94	\$0.00
000000003	Sally L. Lee	2	\$974,341,74	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$967,966.60	\$6,375.14	\$3,103.30	\$0.00	\$29.34	\$0.00
000000003	Sally L Lee	3	\$967,966.60	\$250,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,207,665.52	\$9,187.87	\$1,114.01	\$0.00	\$27.38	\$18,273.70
000000003	Sally L. Lee	4	\$1,207,665.52	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,203,689.57	\$1,97595	\$3,107.36	\$0.00	\$22.83	\$0.00
000000003	ROYLine		\$1,205,609,57	\$9.00	\$333,000,00	\$955389.37	\$10,393,95	\$8,721.00	00.08	80.00	-80.00
0000000004	John S. Salth	1	\$983,474.99	\$0.00	\$0.00	897932595	\$4,149.04	\$1,046.10	\$0.00	\$35.47	\$0.00
0000000004	John S. Smith	2	\$979,325.95	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$977,303.64	\$2,02231	82,154.56	\$0.00	\$34.21	\$0.00
000000004	John S. Salth	3	\$977303.64	\$250,000.00	\$0.00	\$1,215,615.60	\$6,874.68	84,81336	\$0.00	\$33.59	\$11,654.43
0000000004	John S. Smith	4	\$1,215,615.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,212,705.14	\$2,910.46	\$5,342.01	\$0.00	\$31.45	\$0.00
Managements	March State	100	11.110.005.18	30.00	\$133000.00	3003,003,14	18-31-129-13	\$5,055.58	10.00	20.00	20.00

The TRACKER Investor Performance Tracking System provides the following system function buttons which may also be accessed by hot keys to quickly and easily update the system:

•	Investor Information	Ctrl F1
٠	Investor Account Transactions	Ctrl F2
•	Investor Account Balances	Ctrl F3
٠	Investor Loans	Ctrl F4
•	View Investor Information	Ctrl F5
•	Investor Summary Report	Ctrl F6
•	Distribution Summary Report	Ctrl F7
•	Distribution Statements	Ctrl F8
•	Distribution Checks	Ctrl F9
•	Distribution Check Register	Ctrl F10

First, point and click on the row of the investor, then click on the button or press the hot key for the system function to be performed.